NWCRH

National Waste Collection Permit Office

Feoil Freight

t/a Sweeney Recycling
Balloor

Castlebar

Co Mayo

NWCPO-09-03075-08 Date: 14/06/2019

QJ@
Dear Sir / Madam, 6

The National Waste Collection Permit Office ackno@ receipt on 29 April 2019 of the
pending application NWCPO-09-03075-08 for ag ollection Permit for Feoil Freight
Limited T/A Sweeney Recycling, Balloor, Castleb&, Co, Mayo.

Waste Collection Permit Application — Acknowledgement

Please be advised that the current Wastg ection Permit NWCPO-09-03075-07 is authorised

to continue its waste collection activi‘sé, til such time as a decision has been made regarding
Article 28(7) of the Waste Management (Collection

d.

the pending application as asset
Permit) regulations 2007 as aQ
Yours sincerely, QO\

ey

Programme Manager e
National Waste Collztion Permit Office

Offaly County Council, Aras an Chontae, Charleville Road, Tullamore, Co. Offaly
® Tel: 057 9357428 ® Email: contactus@nwcpo.ie ®Web: www.nwcpo.ie

QF79 VA 27/01/2017

Please note: Appendices are subject to change.





